
-----Original Message-----

From:  PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov
Sent:  03/20/2018 10:40:16
To:  <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject:  < No Subject >

From:  ()
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form.  It was submitted by
 () on Tuesday, March 20, 2018 at 10:40:16
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

This form resides at 
 http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: Swiss Institute

BOUNDARIES: St Marks and 2nd Ave

Current Areas of Concern: Community Emergency, Seniors, Human Services, Youth

Primary Name: Lou Neyland Community Engagement Associate

Primary Address: 117 2nd Ave Apt 2 New York NY 10003

Primary Phone: (212) 925-2035

Primary Email: lou@swissinstitute.net

Secondary Name: Kristen Wawruck Deputy Director

Secondary Address: 117 2nd Ave Apt 2 New York NY 10003

Secondary Phone: (212) 925-2035

Secondary Email: lou@swissinstitute.net

This Organization Considers Itself a: Cultural Center

Mission/purpose of organization: Swiss Institute is an independent non-profit 
contemporary art instit

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: We show contemporary art 
work in a space that is free 

and open to the public, including lectures and workshops.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

REMOTE_HOST: 2604:2000:e90e:9700:e5ef:4580:836:64b6, 23.43.57.77
HTTP_ADDR: 2604:2000:e90e:9700:e5ef:4580:836:64b6, 23.43.57.77
HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.10; rv:58.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/58.0

***************************************************************************


